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Especially known for i t s  refined sulfurs and carbon 
disulfide, Stauffer offers a product line running 
the entire gamut of chemicals for agriculture. I t s  
sales of these products last year were $20.2 million 

TRETCHING ACROSS the length and s breadth of the L-. S., in 20 states 
throughout the nation, are the 38 chem- 
ical plants of Stauffer Chemical Co. 
Of these, 20 are devoted entirely or in 
part to the production of agricultural 
chemicals. Although farm chemicals 
do not play the dominant role in Stauffer 
sales. they are still a tremendously 
significant factor. Sales of these prod- 
ucts last year hit $20.2 million. or 257, of 
the company’s sales of all chemicals. 
.4lthough Stauffer‘s total sales in 1954 
increased 8Yc over the year previous, its 
ag chemicals jumped 13yG. For 1955. 
total sales are expected to reach $100 
million, with ag chemicals sales likely to 
exceed $25 million. 

Stauffer‘s product line runs the entire 
gamut of agrizultural chemicals. ranging 
all the !cay from technical toxicants and 
concentrates for formulators to packaged 
pesticides for groivers and gardeners. 
Its insecticides include DDT. BHC. 
lindane. parathion, toxaphene. chlor- 
dan. and heptachlor. For mite control. 
the company offers Ovex, Systox. and 
Sulphenone. among others. Its fungi- 
cides include captan and a variety of 
sulfurs. Also in the Stauffer roster are 
herbicides. defoliants, rodenticides, and 
soil and grain fumigants. 

Far and away the biggest volume ag 
chemicals at Stauffer are sulfurs and 
sulfur compounds. In fact, the com- 
pany is the world’s largest single buyer 
and processor of sulfur. Ivhich: in huge 
tonnages. goes into the making of sulfuric 
acid and carbon disulfide for both indus- 
trial and agricultural use. 

Eastward Expansion 

Stauffer is one of those unusual com- 
panies that started in the \Vest and 
moved East. In the early days, the 
company \vas strictly a western opera- 
tion. 

Stauffer got its start in 1885. shortly 
after John Stauffer set himself up  in 
San Francisco as a sales agent for a num- 
ber of European producers of heavy 
chemicals. Deciding to get into the 
chemical business on his own, he began 
looking around for a suitable product. 
With spccial interest, he noted that 
sailing vessels that came from England to 
pick up shiploads of U. S. grain carried 
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large quantities of cliffstone from the 
chalk cliffs of Dover. This stone, used 
as ballast. was customarily dumped into 
San Francisco Bay before the grain \vas 
loaded. This waste bothered Stauffer 
and also tickled his commercial fancy. 
He promptly bcilt a grinding plant in 
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San Francisco. purchased two shiploads 
of cliffstone. and sold ground chalk (used 
as a white pigment) at half the price of 
standard imported material. 

Shortly thereafter, Stauffer interested 
some European friends in plans for 
manufacturing chemicals in California 
The result was Stauffer Pr Co.. formed as 
a partnership in 1886. Its early prod- 
ucts were sodium carbonate and sulfur. 
Among California groivers, it was in 
urgent demand to control milde\$ on 
grapes. 

In 1894, John Stauffer, together with 
several other chemical producers, estab- 
lished the San Francisco Sulphur Co. 
At about the same time. the firm of 
Wheeler, Reynolds Pr Stauffer was 
organized and began producing carbon 
disulfide. As the final step in bringing 
together the chemical interests in the 
San Francisco area. Stauffer Chemical 
Co. was incorporated in 1895. Its 
initial paid-in capital: $300,000. 

.4t The new firm quickly expanded. 
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its plant in San Francisco, it began 
producing sulfuric, hydrochloric? nitric, 
and boric acids. A second sulfuric acid 
plant was built across the bay at Rich- 
mond, Calif.: and a new carbon disulfide 
plant constructed nearby. In 1899, 
Stauffer built a plant in San Francisco to 
recover cream of tartar and tartaric acid 
from the waste products of local wineries. 
A superphosphate fertilizer plant began 
operation at Richmond, and sulfur sub- 
liming facilities were enlarged. 

Then came the devastating San 
Francisco earthquake and fire of 1906. 
Stauffer‘s plants were severely damaged 
and its head office and records destroyed. 
But a gradual recovery was made. 

With renewed vigor, the company 
began searching for new opportunities- 
beyond the Rockies and, in fact, as far 
east as the Atlantic Coast. In 1912. 
Stauffer built a carbon disulfide plant at 
Chauncey, N. Y. ,  and followed with a new 
sulfur processing plant in Freeport. Tex. 

C p  until the early 1930’s; Stauffer’s 
output covered relatively few ag chem- 
icals, but the company started branching 
out. It began formulating blends of 
sulfur with lead arsenate or calcium 
arsenate. In 1939. it bought the Nico- 
Dust Mfg. Co., a firm near Los Angeles 
producing a complete line of mixed 
insecticides. In the years that followed. 
Stauffer grew rapidly by building new 
plants and purchasing others until it 
became the leading supplier of agricul- 
tural chemicals on the it‘est Coast and an 
important factor elsewhere in the U. S. 

In 1945. Stauffer leased and operated 
a part of the Government’s Basic Mag- 
nesium, Inc., plant at Henderson, Xev.? 
which the company later bought in 1952. 
There, Stauffer produces chlorine and 
caustic soda. in addition to benzene 
hexachloride. Since it’orld iVar 11. 
Stauffer has built, in all, five new insecti- 
cide plants and has expanded production 
of many older facilities. In the fertilizer 
field, it has substantially enlarged its 
superphosphate plants a t  Richmond and 
\’ernon, Calif.; and has built a third 
plant at Tacoma. it‘ash. 

Today, as part of its numerous chem- 
ical interests, Stauffer owns joyc of the 
stock in Montrose Chemical Corp. (DDT 
at  Torrance. Calif.); Old Hickory 
Chemical Co. (carbon disulfide at  Old 
Hickory, Tenn.? and Bellwood. L’a.); 
iVestern Phosphates (phosphate ferti- 
lizers near Salt Lake City, Utah), and 
other concerns. Late this year, Con- 
solidated Chemical Industries (a pro- 
ducer of sulfuric and hydrochloric acids, 
glues, and bone charcoal) was merged 
Lvith Stauffer, after having for many 
years been a Stauffer affiliate. 

Top man at Stauffer is Hans Stauffer, 
who has been with .the company since 
1919 and became president in April 
1955. Director of the agricultural chem- 
icals division is Dan J. Keating, who 
started in the company‘s San Francisco 
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In the 60 years since 
its incorporation, 
Stauffer has ex- 
panded eastward 
and become a lead- 
ing factor in chemi- 
cals for agriculture. 
It spends over $ 1  -5 
million a year on 
research 

office in 1926. In 1954 Stauffer, through 
its sales of common stock. became a public 
corporation with its oit-iiership broadened 
from about 60 shareholders to over 3000. 
Shortly thereafter, the company‘s sales 
activities, formerly divided up geo- 
graphicallv. Lvere reorganized on a 
product basis-industrial chemicals and 
aqric ultural chemicals. 

Stauffer these days is devoting increas- 
ing attention to research. Spending over 
$1.5 million a year on research and de- 
velopment, Stauffer carries out its 
laboratory and pilot plant activities a t  
Chauncey, N. Y . ,  and at  Richmond and 
Torrance, Calif. Agricultural chem- 
icals are field-tested at  its laboratory 
near XIountain View. Calif. 

Today, one of Stauffer’s up-and-com- 
ing new products is Vapam. a soil 
sterilant for the control of fungi, neina- 
todes, and weeds. Also attracting in- 
terest is the fungicide, captan, originally 
developed by Standard Oil Development 
Co., but now produced by Calhio Chemi- 
cals, a Stauffer subsidiary. In  the testing 
stage is a new organic phosphate R- 
1303> a miticide and insecticide. 

The past two years have seen a surge 
of expansion and ne\v construction, pri- 
marily, aimed at  strengthening the com- 
pany‘s position in the East: Midwest. and 
SouthLt-est. Its plant a t  Bayonne. hT. J., 
was recently enlarged to step up the 
production and formulation insecticides. 
New ag chemical facilities have been in- 
stalled at  Tampa, Fla. Early this year, 
an insecticide and fungicide blending 
plant was built a t  Lubbock: Tex., while 
a new plant will soon be completed at  
Omaha. Xeb., for insecticides, herbicides, 
and grain fumigants. 

In the rarly days, Stauffer \vas mainly a 
conglomrration of small plants operating 
almost independently. The company 
today is a much more closely knit organ- 
ization. although its top regional person- 
nel still retain considerable latitude in  
product and production control. This 
is important for: as Stauffer believes. the 
person \vho is in the best position to 
understand local conditions is rhe man 
on the scene, 

This i s  a complete, continuous, 
automatic control, neufral solu- 
tion fertilizer plant designed for 
new or established producers of 
liquid fertilizers. It incorporates 
an aqua ammonia converter 
which i s  Carlile designed and 
built for 99%+ efficiency. 

Complete plants like this have 
been built for several established 
fertilizer producers. Usual ca- 

pacity is  10 to 15 tons per hour; 
however, we can build YOU a 

plant in any capacity you desire, 

Ask for our “packaged 
plant” bulletin, or “aqua  
ummoniu dUnt” bu’le’in 

smaller or larger. Produce any 
desired formula continuously or 
batch: ammonium phosphate and 
complete fertilizer solutions. 
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